From: Chambers - Johns C

Sent: Monday, 18 July 2016 3:00 PM

To: Renee Veal

Cc: Susan Kenna; Linda Gale; Ken McAlpine; AMOD
Subject: RE: Transcript for Monday 18 July Award Review

Dear Mr Veal,
Thank you for your correspondence.
It is anticipated that transcript for today’s Hearing will be provided tomorrow.

Kind regards,

BASEL HOUCHAR
Associate to Commissioner Johns

Fair Work Commission

Tel: +61 2 9308 1826

Fax: +61 2 9380 6990
chambers.johns.c@fwc.gov.au

Level 10, Terrace Tower
80 William Street, East Sydney NSW 2011

www.fwc.gov.au

From: Renee Veal [mailto:rveal@nteu.org.au]

Sent: Monday, 18 July 2016 2:58 PM

To: Chambers - Johns C

Cc: Susan Kenna; Linda Gale; Ken McAlpine

Subject: Transcript for Monday 18 July Award Review
Importance: High

Dear Commissioner Johns

NTEU would like to request a transcript from today's hearing of the AM2015/6 Award Review (FWC
Melbourne, Level 6, Room 1) as soon as practicable.

Cheers,

Renee Veal
Administrative Officer (Resources)
National Tertiary Education Union

120 Clarendon Street, South Melbourne 3205
(PO Box 1323, South Melbourne 3205)

Work: 03 9254 1910 Fax 03 9254 1915
Email: rveal@nteu.org.au
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